

MINUTES FROM
FRIENDS OF CHITTLEHAMPTON SCHOOL MEETING
HELD ON
MONDAY 14TH SEPTEMBER 2015
At School 3.30pm Start

Present:- Amanda, Sharon, Amy, Dani, Leonie and Jackie.

Apologies:- Annette and Laury.

Matters Arising:-

End Of Term Raffle and Summer Fete:- We raised roughly £80.00 from both of these events.

Xmas Bingo – Dani has booked this for Saturday 12th December at Filleigh Village Hall. This will be a joint event with Filleigh School. It will be a closed event so only open to both school's parents and friends not the general public. Tickets to be sold in advance for this event. Maybe £5.00 adults and £3.00 children? Jackie will contact a caller for the evening for us and also find out about bingo books. My-self to arrange letters to companies for donations of prizes, mince pies and cream, which will be served on the evening. Prizes:- 1 line – mince pies, 2 lines - tin of sweets or wine and full house £10 voucher from various companies e.g. tesco, mvf, st.johns, m&s etc. A meeting will need to be arranged with Filleigh Friends to discuss this evening further.

Lottery Licence - This is now due to be paid in about 4 weeks time (18th Oct), Amy to renew this as required for us to sell tickets etc. Cost £20.00.

150 Years of school life Anniversary – Village hall is booked for this event and will take place on Saturday 28th November for tea and cake afternoon with entertainment from the children. The children also have a trip to a Victorian house in October as part of this theme, which we will cover the cost of the transport to get them there and back. This trip is for the whole School. Also on Thurs 26th and Fri 27th November as part of the celebration week, there is a shared music company visiting the School. They are doing music workshops with the children on both days and then a concert in the church on the Fri evening. We have been asked to make tea / coffee for both days for this event. Amanda to ok this with Mrs Evans.

Resources for Mr Parsons class – Mr parsons has asked for some money from the friends for resources for his class e.g. craft things / toys and learning material. We have agreed that this should be ok but would like an itemed list with costs. Amanda to arrange this with Mr Parsons.

Panto – We suggested for the children to go and see this at the Queens Theatre as a treat before Xmas with the School and the friends would pay so much towards ticket costs. But Mrs Evans and the School as a federation feel this trip / event should be a family event, so the School will not be going.

Any Other Business:-

Beetle drive – This event was a great success last year so we will hold another one in the new year.

Xmas hamper tickets – My-self to speak to Laury and find out how to order etc.

Shoe Box Appeal – Dani suggested that the Rottery Club would be happy to come into School and talk to the Children about sending a filled gift box this Xmas. Cost would be £1 a box and £2 per box sending. Not sure if this will happen for this year as there is quite a bit going on already around Xmas.

School coffee morning – Monday 28th September from 9am in Mole class room. Come along for a cuppa and cake. A chance for new parents to meet others etc.

Pub Quiz – Something to organise for the new year. Amanda to speak to Martin Ives for date !

FOCS Newsletter – Our own newsletter we felt was not needed as we can always put messages etc on the School newsletter. But we are going to put up a forthcoming events poster in reception with dates and events marked on it.

Next Meeting – Date TBC

There was no further business so Amanda closed the meeting.